From: Google Calendar on behalf of Carrie Blanton

To: Camille Leung
Subject: Accepted: Questions about permitted work @ Mon Jan 22, 2024 2pm - 3pm (PST) (cleung@smcgov.org)
Attachments: invite.ics

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe, do
not click links, open attachments or reply.

Questions about permitted work

Carrie Blanton
has accepted this invitation.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 280 012 107 30

Passcode: 3x6jyw

Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)

+1 628-212-0105,,137960518# United States, San Francisco
Phone Conference ID: 137 960 518#

Find a local number | Reset PIN
[https://www.smcgov.org/sites/default/files/2022-03/CountyLogo_Reference 2017 100px.png <https://protect-
us.mimecast.com/s/Q4L_CORo0qlqIBkJI3v-aA> |

Learn More | Meeting options

From: Carrie Blanton >

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:21 PM
To: Camille Leung >

Subject: Re: Questions about permitted work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe, do
not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi Camille,
Monday at 2 pm works for me. Thank you.
Carrie Blanton.

On Wed, Jan 17, 2024 at 8:43 PM Camille Leung > wrote:
Hi Carrie,

The only time slot I have is on Monday from 2-3:30. Will a time within that window work for a Teams call?
Thanks

From: Carrie Blanton >

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 9:24 AM

To: Camille Leung >

Subject: Questions about permitted work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe, do
not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi Camille,
I am wondering if I can set up a time to connect about some permitted work.
~Carrie Blanton

When
Monday Jan 22, 2024 - 2pm — 3pm (Pacific Time - Los Angeles)
Location

Microsoft Teams Meeting
View map <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/P2qhC5ywRnF509MgTzOVkb>

Guests


mailto:calendar-notification@google.com
mailto:clblanto@gmail.com
mailto:cleung@smcgov.org

BEGIN:VCALENDAR

PRODID:-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN

VERSION:2.0

CALSCALE:GREGORIAN

METHOD:REPLY

BEGIN:VEVENT

DTSTART:20240122T220000Z

DTEND:20240122T230000Z

DTSTAMP:20240122T220103Z

ORGANIZER;CN=cleung@smcgov.org:mailto:cleung@smcgov.org

UID:040000008200E00074C5B7101A82E0080000000000051187EC49DA01000000000000000

 010000000244BE0B7566EB34BB5875AED24007F63

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=ACCEPTED;CN=Carrie

  Blanton;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:clblanto@gmail.com

CREATED:20240118T165900Z

DESCRIPTION:\n_____________________________________________________________

 ___________________\nMicrosoft Teams meeting\nJoin on your computer\, mobil

 e app or room device\nClick here to join the meeting<https://teams.microsof

 t.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZWUwMGVkNTAtZDQ2ZS00MTZiLWFjN2EtODNkNWY4Nz

 c4YmJi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220dfaf635-a04d-48cc-a7e3-6da1

 af0883f9%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e5da52c0-d235-4ab0-8257-3951761e15b9%22%7d>\nM

 eeting ID: 280 012 107 30\nPasscode: 3x6jyw\nDownload Teams<https://www.mic

 rosoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the web<https://ww

 w.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting>\nOr call in (audio only)\n+

 1 628-212-0105\,\,137960518#<tel:+16282120105\,\,137960518#>   United State

 s\, San Francisco\nPhone Conference ID: 137 960 518#\nFind a local number<h

 ttps://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/6b80dd87-9ff2-4eaf-ad61-2cce79f8bd44?id=1

 37960518> | Reset PIN<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferenci

 ng>\n[https://www.smcgov.org/sites/default/files/2022-03/CountyLogo_Referen

 ce_2017_100px.png]\nLearn More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting o

 ptions<https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=e5da52c0-d23

 5-4ab0-8257-3951761e15b9&tenantId=0dfaf635-a04d-48cc-a7e3-6da1af0883f9&thre

 adId=19_meeting_ZWUwMGVkNTAtZDQ2ZS00MTZiLWFjN2EtODNkNWY4Nzc4YmJi@thread.v2&

 messageId=0&language=en-US>\n______________________________________________

 __________________________________\n\n\n___________________________________

 __________\nFrom: Carrie Blanton <clblanto@gmail.com<mailto:clblanto@gmail.

 com>>\nSent: Wednesday\, January 17\, 2024 9:21 PM\nTo: Camille Leung <cleu

 ng@smcgov.org<mailto:cleung@smcgov.org>>\nSubject: Re: Questions about perm

 itted work\n\nCAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo Coun

 ty. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is

  safe\, do not click links\, open attachments or reply.\n\n________________

 ________________\nHi Camille\,\nMonday at 2 pm works for me. Thank you.\nCa

 rrie Blanton.\n\nOn Wed\, Jan 17\, 2024 at 8:43 PM Camille Leung <cleung@sm

 cgov.org<mailto:cleung@smcgov.org>> wrote:\nHi Carrie\,\n\nThe only time sl

 ot I have is on Monday from 2-3:30.  Will a time within that window work fo

 r a Teams call?\n\nThanks\n\nFrom: Carrie Blanton <clblanto@gmail.com<mailt

 o:clblanto@gmail.com>>\nSent: Thursday\, January 11\, 2024 9:24 AM\nTo: Cam

 ille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org<mailto:cleung@smcgov.org>>\nSubject: Question

 s about permitted work\n\nCAUTION: This email originated from outside of Sa

 n Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know th

 e content is safe\, do not click links\, open attachments or reply.\n\n____

 ____________________________\nHi Camille\,\nI am wondering if I can set up 

 a time to connect about some permitted work.\n~Carrie Blanton\n

LAST-MODIFIED:20240122T220103Z

LOCATION:Microsoft Teams Meeting

SEQUENCE:0

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SUMMARY:Questions about permitted work

TRANSP:OPAQUE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-ALLDAYEVENT:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-APPT-SEQUENCE:0

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-BUSYSTATUS:TENTATIVE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-IMPORTANCE:1

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INSTTYPE:0

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INTENDEDSTATUS:BUSY

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-OWNERAPPTID:-344844312

X-MICROSOFT-DISALLOW-COUNTER:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-DONOTFORWARDMEETING:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-ISRESPONSEREQUESTED:TRUE

X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONS:[ { "DisplayName" : "Microsoft Teams Meeting"\, "Loca

 tionAnnotation" : ""\, "LocationSource" : 0\, "Unresolved" : false\, "Locat

 ionUri" : "" } ]

X-MICROSOFT-REQUESTEDATTENDANCEMODE:DEFAULT

X-MICROSOFT-SCHEDULINGSERVICEUPDATEURL:https://api.scheduler.teams.microsof

 t.com/teams/0dfaf635-a04d-48cc-a7e3-6da1af0883f9/e5da52c0-d235-4ab0-8257-39

 51761e15b9/19_meeting_ZWUwMGVkNTAtZDQ2ZS00MTZiLWFjN2EtODNkNWY4Nzc4YmJi@thre

 ad.v2/0

X-MICROSOFT-SKYPETEAMSMEETINGURL:https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/

 19%3ameeting_ZWUwMGVkNTAtZDQ2ZS00MTZiLWFjN2EtODNkNWY4Nzc4YmJi%40thread.v2/0

 ?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220dfaf635-a04d-48cc-a7e3-6da1af0883f9%22%2c%22Oid

 %22%3a%22e5da52c0-d235-4ab0-8257-3951761e15b9%22%7d

X-MICROSOFT-SKYPETEAMSPROPERTIES:{"cid":"19:meeting_ZWUwMGVkNTAtZDQ2ZS00MTZ

 iLWFjN2EtODNkNWY4Nzc4YmJi@thread.v2"\,"private":true\,"type":0\,"mid":0\,"r

 id":0\,"uid":null}

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR




cleung@smcgov.org <mailto:cleung@smcgov.org>

- organizer

Carrie Blanton <mailto:clblanto@gmail.com>

- creator

View all guest info <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/c99JC73yp8c49NzEiB-3uY>

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/58ulC82zM8IDxqXOtMWu8q/>
You are receiving this email because you are an attendee on the event. To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer, be added to the guest list, invite others regardless of their own
invitation status, or modify your RSVP. Learn more <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/killC9rAD6hLPqzRsPZc5T>



